

## 5. Housekeeping - Housekeeping

APUO PROPOSAL – Presented to the employer on March 11, 2021

### Housekeeping

#### ARTICLE 1 – Definitions

##### Section 7.1 – Conditions

(c) Any courses which are not staffed by Members as part of their assigned teaching load may be assigned to APTPUO part-time Professors, Visiting or seconded Professors. In any two (2) consecutive terms, an APTPUO part-time professor shall not be given a teaching assignment equivalent to more than five (5) regular one-term courses.

17.1.1.4 A person may also be appointed as an Adjunct Professor, in accordance with the provisions of section 17.5.

##### Section 17.5 – Adjunct professors

\*29.3.10 **Part-time service with Employer** While on leave of absence as provided for under 29.3.1(a), (b) or (e), a Member is eligible for appointment as a part-time Librarian or Counsellor with the same remuneration and assistance as a person who is not a member of the Association.

##### F.2 – Regarding minimum salary policy

###### Section 1: General

1.3 YULEs acquired in relation to employment where the compensation rate scheme did not have a PTR component (e.g. **part-time professor**) shall not contribute to a Member's SSU total.

##### ANNEXE B – Other employee benefit plans

The Parties should work together to update the information.

##### ANNEXE H – Interdisciplinary programs identified for the purpose of 17.4.2.3

The Parties should work together to update the list.

**Deleted:** SESSIONAL LECTURER: → a person appointed at the University of Ottawa for the purpose of teaching, or participating substantially in the teaching of, particular regular courses and employed at the Faculty of Law under the terms of a contract not exceeding eight (8) months' duration.¶

**Deleted:** sessional lecturers at the Faculty of Law,

**Deleted:** a sessional lecturer or

**Deleted:** a sessional lecturer, or as

**Deleted:** Sessional lecturers and a

**Deleted:** 17.5.1 → Sessional lecturers¶

\*17.5.1.1 → Any qualified person may be appointed as a sessional lecturer at the Faculty of Law, for the purpose of teaching, or participating substantially in the teaching of, particular courses which are not staffed by Members.¶

\*17.5.1.2 → The term of appointment of a sessional lecturer shall not exceed eight (8) months but there shall be no limit on the number of reappointments.¶

**Deleted:** sessional lecturer at the Faculty of Law,

**Deleted:** sessional lecturer